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St. Peter’s P. E. Church at Smyrna. Near Duck Creek, on the old King’s
Highway, north of Smyrna, Thomas Green donated one acre of land, on May
17, 1740, upon which to build a church, and to maintain a graveyard. It was
here that the first St. Peter’s P. E. Church was built. The chapel becoming
dilapidated, a stone church was built in 1762-64. The opening service was
held on Trinity Sunday, 1764. This church was used until 1827, when a new
church was built on the present site in Smyrna.

The consecration services were held on Mon.,, June 9, 1828, with the Rt.
Rev. Henry U. Onderdonk in charge. He was assisted by the Rev. Messrs.
Higbee, Presstman, Mead and Robinson, the rector. This plot of land was
donated by John Cummins for the sum of $1.00. The old church was sold and
the stone was used to build a wall around the cemetery plot of the Cummins’
family. Within this plot, Sarah, the wife of former Governor John Clark, is
buried. She died on Dec. 12, 1790. Former Governor William Temple is also
buried here in an unmarked grave. The oldest tombstone is in this plot, over
the grave of Francis Cwmmins, who died on Nov. 11, 1784.

In 1857, the church was remodeled and greatly enlarged. While the work
was in progress the congregation met in the Presbyterian church. The church
was (ncorporated on Sept. 27, 1858, The restored church was consecrated on
May 6, 1859. The first service was held on Wed. eve., May 4, by the Rev.
Samuel C. Brinckle. The services on Thurs. were conducted by the Revs. M. B,
Smith and M. Wright, The church was consecrated by Bishop Alfred Lee, at
the morning service, on Fri., May 6. The sentence of consecration was read
by the Rev. Dr. Grammer. The Rev. Dr, Sparrow preached in the evening.
Bishop c},ee preached on Sat. and on Sun. both Bishop Lee and Dr. Sparrow
preached.

The Sunday School building was a gift of Mrs. Susan H. Fisler. The ground
was broken an! blessed on June 24, 1872, The corner-stone was laid on Wed.,
Aug. 21, 1872, by Bishop Alfred Lee assisted by the Rev. Joshua Morsell, D.D.,
the rector. During a gale on Sept. 17, 1876, the church spire was blown down.
It was rebuilt in 1880,






The rectory was built in 1884 on land donated by Mrs. Susan H. Fisler,
on June 9, 1883. In 1885, the church was greatly improved,

The chancel window was a gift of the Rev. A, G. Cummins. A new organ
was also installed. In 1890-91, a silver communion service was presented as a
memorial. During the years 1896-98, six memorial windows and a brass altar
cross were unveiled. Major improvements were made in 1902 including a
cloister connecting the chapel and the church.

The restored church was reopened on Thurs.,, Apr. 3, 1902, by Bishop
Leighton Coleman. The Bishop conducted a service of benediction at which
time he blessed the new altar. Assisting in the services were Archdeacon
George C. Hall and the Revs. C. Dexter Weeden, M, L, Poffenberger, W. J.
Wilkie, W. J. Hamilton, W. H. Groff and G. Valerie Gilreath, the rector.

On May 12, 1907, Bishop Coleman blessed a peal of four bells in memory
of the Rev. Alex. G. Cummins which had been presented by Morris L. Clothier
of Philadelphia. In 1908, a pulgit, in memory of Bishop Coleman was installed,
On Dec. 8, 1912, Bishop Frederick J. Kinsman dedicated a new organ. The
church was redecorated in 1924-25.
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554) and St. Barnabas of Marshallton (entry 562) have been continuously served by the same pastors.
Present pastor is Rev. Milward Wheeler Riker, 1931--,

Minutes, 1761--, 1 vol.; in possession of pastor, Rev. Milward Wheeler Riker, St. James Road.
Financial, 1922--, 1 vol.; in possession of Alonzo Newlin, Marshaliton. Sunday School, a1902--, 2 vols.;
in possession of Evelyn Bradley. Records of incorporation and deeds: New Castle co. Recorder’s
office, Deeds Record; vol. F8, p. 184; vol. Q30, p. 224; vol. H1, p.100; vol. U3, p. 435; vol. Z3, p. 466.

539. ST. GEORGE’S CHURCH, 1719-- Angola (Indian River).

Organized and first building erected in 1719, on land which had been deeded May 8, 1706, by
Reger Corbett “to the public” for a religious place of worship. Wall and roof were covered with red oak”
boards. The building was remodeled several times. It was destroyed by fire in 1792, Present building
was dedicated in 1794 and remodeled in 1882. It is a brick structure. A tower and bell were added in
1916. Was originally a part of St. Peter’s parish (entry 537) and was served by the rectors of St. Peter's
Church, Services are now conducted by the pastor of St. John the Baptist Church, Milton (entry 540).

Minutes (including Register; also including record of burial fots sold in 1880 and a few records of
Chapel of the Comforter, Long Neck), 1739-1930, 1 vol.; in possession of Miss Lightner, secretary to
the Dean, Cathedral Of D. Burton, Angola. Sunday School, 1931--, 1 vol.; in church office. Records of
incorporation and deeds: Sussex Col Recorder’s office, Deeds Record, vol. A1, p. 93; vol. O3, p. 126;
vol. AAEB3, p. 521; vol. AAWT0, p. 215; vol. AAX71, p. 317.

540. ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST CHURCH, 1728--. Federal St., Milton.

Organized 1728 by Rev. William Becket. The first church, a one story frame building, was buiit in
1728 and was situated three miles south of Milton at Ingram’s Old Mill, This building was abandoned
about 1800, and the organization became defunct. It was revived sometime prior to 1877 and services
were held in the Milton Methodist Protestant Church (entry 442) until the present building was
consecrated in 1877. First settled clergyman, Rev. Percival C. Pyle, 1893-94,

Minutes, 1877--, 1 vol.; Financial, 1877--, 1 vol.; Sunday School, 1877--, 1 vol.; in possession of
Charles E. Thackery. Register, 1877--, 2 vois.; in possession of Rt. Rev. Philip Cook, D.D.,
Bishopstead, Wilmington.

541, ST.PETER'S CHURCH, 1740--, Union St. Smyrna.

Organized in 1740. Services were held at Duck Creek, one mile from Smyrna, from 1740 until
1762. Second building, a brick structure erected on the same site, was used until present building was
consecrated in 1827. The present building was remodeled in 1857 and in 1885. It is a one story,
stucco-covered brick building with belfry and chimes. First settled clergyman, Rev. Arthur Usher, 1740-
50. -



Minutes, 1857--, 1 vol.; Register, 1886--, 3 vol.; Financial, 1857--, 2 vol.; Sunday School, 1907~
30 vols.; in possession of rector, Rev. Frederick Marx Barton. Records of incorporation and deeds,
Kent Co. Recorder’s office, Deeds Record, vol. 04, p. 326; vol. L5, pp. 478 and 481; vol. M5, p. 364,
vol, LB, p. 382,

542  ST. MARY'S CHAPEL, 7-1791 (defunct), near Seaford.

Organized during the colonial period, possibly as a mission of a Marytand parish, as the western
boundary of Delaware at that time had not been definitely determined. Chapel was a small frame
structure a few mites from the present site of Seaford. It was abandoned during the Revolutionary War,
but was evidently re-opened, as the congregation was represented in the diocesan convention held in
1791. Probably became defunct shortly thereafter, from which time untit the organization of St. Luke's
Church, Seaford {entry 547) there was no consecrated place for Episcopal worship in this

No records found.
543. ST. PAUL'S CHURCH, 1794--, Pine St., Georgetown.

Organized and incorporated June 21, 1794. Services held in Court House until dedication of
first building in 1806. Present church was consecrated in 1844 and remodeled in 1881. It is a brick
building of Gothic architecture having an open vestibule and a spire. A memoarial window installed in
this church is considered one of the maost beautiful to be found anywhere in this country. First settled
clergyman, Rev. Hamilton Bell, 1806-07.

Minutes, 1844--, 5 vols.; Sunday School, 1844--, 4 vals.: in possession of Jacob Minor,
Register, 1844--, 3 vols.; in possession of Rev. Richard White, Pine St. Financial (record of vestry
meetings, efc.). 1844--, 5 vols.; in possession of Mr. C. B. Saunders. Record of incorporation and
deeds: Sussex Co. Recorder’s office, Deeds Record; vol. P15, p. 304; vol. Y23, p. 424; vol. AALSY, p.
423; vol. BBH107, p. 195; vol. BBQ116, p. 76; vol. BBW122, p. 245, plot of buriat ground, vol. BU94, p.
99%: ; vol. BU94, p. 103; vaol. CCA126, p. 322; vol, CCR143, p. 33.

544, ST. JOHN'S CHURCH, 1811--, Va mile E. of Pepperbox, Little Hill.

Organized and first building erected in 1811. It was a frame structure with no pews or windows.
The church became defunct in 1841 bul was rebuiit and re-consecrated in 1843. The present building
was consecrated in 1890. it is a one story frame struciure with a cornerstone and cross. First setlied
clergyman, Rev. Hamilton Bell, 1811-14. ‘

Minutes, 1811-57 (including financial), 1 vol.; 1890--, Financial, 1890--, 1 vol.; Sunday School.
1811-57, 1 vol.; 1890--, 1 vol.; in passession of William Truitt, Laurel. Register, 1841--, 3 vals.; in
possession of Rev, Dr. Robert Young Barber, Laurel. Record of deed: Sussex Co. Recorder’s office,
Deeds Record; vol. CCD129, p. 527.

545. ST. ANDREW'S CHURCH, 1815--, SW corner 8" and Shipley Sts., Wilmington.

Organized in 1815. On Apr. 26 the "Episcopal Association of the Borough of Wilmington”
appointed a commitiee to buy a building site. A plot on
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